

Sweet Briar POA Board Meeting

April 25, 2018

In attendance: Dina Slain (President), Loree Marroquin (VP), Heather Rollag (Treasurer), Sierra Vogt (Secretary)

- **Special Meeting, May 6th**
 - Pool keys
 - Purchased 150
 - Eric F. will be helping us on May 6th and training us on the system
 - Looking for a new box for newsletters and to drop off payments
 - Agenda:
 - “General assembly” style, regarding whether or not you want rental companies or no rental companies
 - Individual rent by owners will be permitted

- **Dues**
 - Still 50 outstanding
 - Reminder letters out after May 6th meeting
 - Late fees at \$15 per month

- **Crime Watch**
 - Sheryl Taulbee and others are finished walking the neighborhood
 - Nearly 100 signatures and email addresses collected; several have signed up to be Block Captains
 - We will have the sign up at the May 6th meeting as well

- **Pool**
 - Splash pools opening pool May 1; Loree will email to see if they can open a little later
 - First lifeguard meeting tentatively scheduled for May 6
 - AT & T and trash is paid for
 - Pool hours posted on website
 - Pool rules posted on website
 - Heather will run a report of who has not paid to leave at the pool house for guards to verify
 - Residents are welcome to donate popsicles and bottled water throughout the summer for the lifeguards